From: Richard Jackson

To: ken@axeng.com

Subject: FW: PO Job - Main Street - Bridgeville
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:59:28 AM
Ken,

See comments below from Utility Planning

From: John J. Ashman <jashman@sussexcountyde.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13,2022 11:51 AM

To: Richard Jackson <rjackson@sussexcountyde.gov>
Subject: RE: PO Job - Main Street - Bridgeville

Does he meet minimum separation when he crosses the water line? That would be only reason | can
think of that they would get involved.

John J. Ashman
Director of ‘Utility Planning & Design Review
Sussex County Engineering Department

302-855-7370

From: Richard Jackson <rjackson@sussexcountyde.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 11:37 AM

To: John J. Ashman <jashman@sussexcountyde.gov>
Subject: FW: PO Job - Main Street - Bridgeville

Would you agree a DNREC Division of Water Permit is not required for this project?

From: ken@axeng.com <ken@axeng.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 10:30 AM

To: Richard Jackson <rjackson@sussexcountyde.gov>

aJohn J. Ashman <jashman@sussexcountyde.gov>
Subject: PO Job - Main Street - Bridgeville

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Contact the IT Helpdesk if you need assistance.

Richard,
Here is the plan we discussed this morning. As you requested last week, we moved

the isolation valve to the edge of the DELDOT Permanent Easement. Let me know
if this job will require a DNREC Division of Water Permit.

Thank you,
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Ken

Kenneth R. Christenbury, P.E.
President, Axiom Engineering, LLC
18 Chestnut Street

Georgetown, DE 19947

Answering Service(302) 855-0810
Office 302-858-4466

Fax 855-0812

ken®@axeng.com
Wwww.axeng.com

WE AXIOM

18 Chesmut Street
Georgetown, DE 19947 Kenneth R.
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WWW. OXENG.Com
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